

Crookneck Lake Association

Meeting minutes: May 26, 2018

Meeting called to order at 9:03 AM

Secretary Report: Meeting minutes from August 19, 2017 were approved by Adolph Rabe, seconded by Leo Dombrovski. Motion carried. Barb Prchal accepted the Treasurer position.

Treasurer report: As of 5/20/18 we have a balance of \$10,149.00.

Membership: A directory will be put together and e-mailed out to the members who gave permission for their information to be printed in it. It will not be made public.

4th of July:

Boat parade: Saturday June 30th, 2018 at 1 PM
Adolph Rabe motioned to approve this date, Don Johnson seconded it.
Motion carried.

Fishing contest: Sunday July 1st, 2018 starting at 11 AM, weigh-in at 1PM
Leo Dombrovski and Barb Prchal volunteered to host again - thank you!
John Parker will get a scale from Morey's.
Matt Brown volunteered to weight the fish.
Amber Parker volunteered to get prizes.

A proposed budget of \$1,000.00 was made by Adolph Rabe, seconded by Don Johnson, motion carried.

Motion to approve Fishing contest made by Marsha Marsh, seconded by Chuck Santala, motion carried.

Boat landing clean-up: Spring: Alex (April's son) volunteered to do spring clean-up.

Fall: Justin Baker volunteered to do fall clean-up.

Community project ideas: Logo wear: A link will be posted and e-mailed out to members.

Band on the Lake: JJ Parker is working to put this together.
Thinking about a date in August. More info. to come.

Lake Shamineau High Water Project: Board members from Shamineau talked about their project. JJ Parker will send out contact information for Cindy Kevern and Rick Rosar for you to send questions and concerns to.

LID report: Dan Seanger talked about treating curly leaf.

The DNR will allow us a permit to treat the areas on Croockneck for curly leaf.

He also spoke about the Shamineau Lake high water project and encouraged everyone to talk with the Morrison County Commissioner about concerns for what will happen to Crookneck if Shamineau starts draining their lake.

Next meeting: August 18th, 2018. Will be a combined LCIA and LID meeting.

8:30 ~ social half hour

9:00 ~ meeting begins

Motion to adjourn meeting made by Adolph Rabe, seconded by Karen Hubers. Meeting adjourned at 10:20 AM.